Angela Love

From: Mike Vassal <Mike_Vassal@gov.nt.ca>

Sent: January-09-19 4:02 PM

To: Angela Love

Subject: RE: final closeout report GSC 2015-2016 MX2015X0006

Thanks Angela
The sites were completely cleaned up, so no issues. | recommend approving the closure of this file.
Mike V

Marsi | Kinanaskomitin | Thank you | Merci | Hgj’ | Quana | Qujannamiik | Quyanainni | Mahsi | Mahsi | Mahsi
Mike Vassal

Manager, Resource Management

Department of Lands

South Slave Region

Government of the Northwest Territories

Box 658, Fort Smith, NT

XOE OPO

Phone: 867 872-2558 ex 24,
Fax: 867 872-3472

Email: mike_vassal@gov.nt.ca
www.gov.nt.ca

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt
from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please delete it immediately and notify us by telephone. Thank you.

From: Angela Love [mailto:angela.love@mviwb.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2019 1:50 PM

To: Mike Vassal

Subject: FW: final closeout report GSC 2015-2016 MX2015X0006

Good Afternoon Mike,

Attached is the final plan for the Geological Survey of Canada Permit MV2015X0006. Please let me know if you have any
questions prior to making your recommendation.

Thanks,
Angela

Angela Love, EP

Regulatory Specialist

Mackenzie Valley Land and Water Board

7th Floor, 4922 48th St. | PO Box 2130 | Yellowknife, NT | Canada | X1A 2P6

ph 867.766.7456 | fax 867.873.6610

angela.love@mvlwb.com | www.mvlwb.com

Please note: All correspondence to the Board, including emails, letters, faxes, and attachments are public documents
and may be posted to the Public Registry.
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From: Pehrsson, Sally (NRCan/RNCan) <sally.pehrsson@canada.ca>

Sent: January-09-19 11:51 AM

To: Angela Love <angela.love@mvlwb.com>; Permits <permits@mviwb.com>
Cc: Edith Martel <Edith_Martel@gov.nt.ca>

Subject: final closeout report GSC 2015-2016 MX2015X0006

Dear Angela...

Pls find attached closeout final report on our project. Mike Vassal communicated and noted that he found no issues
and that sites we had occupied were completely cleaned up.

Regards
Sally Pehrsson

Sally Pehrsson, Ph.D

Research Scientist/Geoscience for Energy and Minerals
Geological Survey of Canada

601 Booth Street

Ottawa, Ontario

K1 A OE8

613-943-8883 (phone)
613-943-0843 (fax)
613-894-8605 (cell)
pehrsson@nrcan.gc.ca




